

May 25, 2026

SENT BY E-MAIL AND FILED WITH ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD

Ritchie Murray
Acting Registrar
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
Tel: 1-877-632-2727
registrar@oeb.ca

Dear Mr. Murray,

**Re: Availability of Counsel for Intervenor Six Nations of the Grand River for Oral
Hearing
OEB File Number: EB-2025-0313**

Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 4 in the above-noted matter, dated May 22, 2026, please note that our office is available on all three listed days, in the following order of preference:

- (1) Wednesday, June 24;
- (2) Thursday, July 9; and
- (3) Wednesday, July 8.

Sincerely,



Brittany Rabinovitch
BR/mf

Encl.

Cc: Natalya Plummer, Case Manager



Stephanie Pope, Counsel, Ontario Energy Board
Richard Lanni, Senior Legal Counsel, Enbridge Gas Inc.
Olatunbosun Ishola, Advisor, Regulatory Applications, Enbridge Gas Inc.
Aaron Gold, Counsel for SNGR
Aidan Testa, Articling Student